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May 17, 1988

NOTE TO: William F. Kane, Director, Division of Reactor Projects
FROM: Jay M. Gutierrez, Regional Counse!
SUBJECT: SEABROOK - ALLEGATIONS OF WRONGDOING

By memo cated March 1, 1988, C. white transmitted allegations of wrong:
duing Lo you relative to Seabrook (Enclosure 1). After the May 11, 1988 pudblic
meetings on Pilgrim, Stephen B. Comley, the alleger, approached me and ingquired
as to the status of his allegations. The gist of his concern appeared to be
that he brought his allegations to D0J in January 1988, and Comley has not yet
been contacted by Region 1. The purpose of this note is to (1) make you aware

of the alleger's inquiry, and (2) to assure that the allegations are addressed

gional Counsel

in accordance with regional procedures.

Enclosure:
As Stated
cc: C, whice
D. Haverkamp
R. Mataxas
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